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May 20, 2020 

MEETING NOTICE 

 

TO:   Members of the Parks & Waterfront Committee 

(Caponegro, Chair; McKeever, Co-Chair; Carbone; Cianciotta; 

Chesler; Cohen; Goldstein; Elkins; Green; Odomirok; Peterson; 

Berger* (*Non-Board Committee Member) 

 

FROM:    Philip Caponegro, Committee Chair 

RE:   Parks & Waterfront Committee Meeting 

WHEN: Wednesday --- June 3, 2020 

 

TIME:   6:00 PM 

PLACE:   WEBEX 

 

(While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually. Below are options for you 

to connect) 

Meeting Link 

 

https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=m70365df5f76fb4fcfc5eedd6516540bb 

password: 12345 

 

Join by phone 

+1-646-992-2010 United States Toll (New York City) 

+1-408-418-9388 United States Toll 

Access code: 716 758 971 

https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=m70365df5f76fb4fcfc5eedd6516540bb
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AGENDA: 

 

(1.)  Redesign of Bushwick Inlet Park (Motiva Site) – Presenting: Mary Salig, Director of North 

Brooklyn Parks, NYC Department of Parks & Recreation. 

 

(2.) Committee Discussion on Opening Parks in Community Board No. 1 (50 Kent & Others). 

 

 

Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for 

accommodations, such as sign language interpretation services, please contact 

Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718-389-0009; at least (5) business days in 

advance to ensure availability. 
 

 

PC/mbw 

cc:  CB#1 Board Members 

 
 

 


